Admin B

From: Admin B [Admin-B@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 16 October, 2014 5:07 PM

To: "Tan Tiong Beng'; 'Kitty Teo Poh Guek'; 'Winnie Ho Ping Ping'

Cc: 'Zayyer'; 'Sharon Yee'; '"Admin-B (LKK Auto)'; 'KKLau'

Subject: Direct Settlement - Acc Invl SKH 6007U (Ol : AXA - TBA) & SHF 511R (TP : LKK -
CC3/AXA14019448//kzm3) on 12/10/2014

Attachments: TP GIA Report.pdf; TP Estimate.pdf; Photo - SHF 511R.pdf; Preliminary Advice - SHF
511R.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam

We refer to the above matter.

This is a TP direct settlement case. We had inspected TP vehicle SHF 511R at M/s Trans-Cab Auto Services Pte Ltd.
Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report , estimated cost of repair, photos and preliminary advice for your perusal.
Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Zayyer and he can be contacted at DID: 6841 2409.

Thanks & Regardly,

FEI LIN

LKK Auto- Consudifands Ple L1
DID: 6366 0055

Fax: 6741 4108



